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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF LANTANA PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Ind AS standalone Financial Statements

Opinion
1. We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Lantana

Properties Private Limited (the “Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
315 March, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity
and the Statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information. (Hereinafter referred to as “Ind AS financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 3 1% March, 2022 give
the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the company as at 31 March, 2022, its losses, changes in equity and its cash

flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion:

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

4.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
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the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The board report is expected to"f;\
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be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do

not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
When we read the report containing other information if we conclude that there is a
material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the malter to those

charged with governance.

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements:

5. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with reépect to the preparation of these Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, changes in equity and cash flows in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair

view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

6. In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no

realistic alternative but to do so.

RTH
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7. The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s finangia 02 4?%;.

reporting process. S S
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements:

(1)

(i)

Our objectives are o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements,
as a whole, are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audil conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of

these financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is as

follows:

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating

effectiveness of such controls.

(iii) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

(iv) Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's SRTHT
W

ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exist§d
S

i . . 4 : 1=
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in [thd.
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financial statements or. if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may causc the Company to ceasc (o continue as a

o0ing concern.

(v) Evaluate the overall presentalion, structure and content of the [inancial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

B. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

C. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, rclated safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

10. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order"), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in “Annexure - A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
3 and 4 of the Order, to the extend applicable.

11. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (Including Other Comprehensive

by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

[ Hig ||P01 \
d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the A(,co uju’ﬂge Rogdy

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the C‘01npame<; (l\digﬂ »
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Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

¢) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March

g)

h)

2022 taken on record by the board of directors, none of the directors are disqualified
as on 31* March, 2022 from being appointed as directors in terms of section 164(2) of

the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified
opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal

financials controls with reference to financial statements.

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under section
197(16):In our opinion and according to the information & explanation given to us, the
company has not paid managerial remuneration during the year ended Mar31, 2022
and accordingly the limits for payment of managerial remuneration under Sec 197 of

the Act are not applicable.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position;
ii.  The Company did not have long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.
iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
v.

A. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds
or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company
to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indire

A
2
5
)

lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any mapj
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whatsoever by or on behalt of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries")
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

B. The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds
have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall,
whether, _dircctly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, secutity or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries, and

C. Based on such audit procedures that the auditor has considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to
the notice that has caused them to believe that the representations under

sub-clause (i) and (i1) contain any material misstatement.

v.  During the year, the company neither declared nor paid any dividend. Hence
reporting on compliance with provisions of section 123 of the Act does not

arise.

PLACE: BANGALORE FOR GIRISH MURTHY & KUMAR

DATE: April 28, 2022

. \ % \45, Palace Road | % |
‘ish s \o ¥B.
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?Annexure A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report referred to in clause | of paragraph on
the “‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements™ of our report of even date to the
Standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022.

Re: Lantana Properties Private Limited

a. The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Tangible assets and intangible assets

b. Based on Verification of books of accounts of the company, no Intangible Assets are
held during the year.

The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of Tangible assets
in a phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of
the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, The Company has
only Land under fixed assets and hence physical verification does not arise

]

d. Based on Verification of books of accounts of the company, We are of the opinion
that all the title deeds of the immovable properties disclosed in the financial
statements are in the name of the company

e. There is no revaluation done by the company of its property, plant and equipment
(including the right of use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year

f. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, we have
not noticed any proceedings initiated against the company or pending against the
company for holding any benami property under the benami transaction (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (450 of 1988) and rules made there under.

I
a The nature of companies operation does not warrant holding of any stocks. Accordingly
paragraph 3 (ii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

b The reporting requirements under this sub clause is not applicable as the company is not
been sanctioned with working capital limits from banks or Financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets in excess of five crores at any point during the year.

[T Based on the verification of books of accounts, we have noticed that the company has made
a long term investments in one of its co- subsidiaries which are not prima facie ,prejudicial to
the interest of the company as mentioned in notes to account no 6 and not, Provided any
guarantee or Security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans , secured or
unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties during the year
The details of the same are given below:

Particulars Investment in co-subsidiary
Rs
Aggregate amount during the | 3,07,50000
year
Balance amount during the year- | 3,07,50000 \B ™

.'\\/Q;{:w = AN
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IV In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us the company
has not granted any loan, made any investments, gave any guarantee or provided security in
connection with a loan to any other body corporate or person in contravention of section 185
and 186 of the Companies A c¢t,2013.

V According to the information and explanation given to us the company has not accepted
deposits from the public during the year and as such this clause is not applicable.

VI According to the information and explanation given to us the Central Government has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for
the activities carried out by the Company, and hence this clause is not applicable.

VII  a. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in payment of
undisputed statutory dues including income tax, Goods and service tax, Professional tax and
cess as applicable with appropriate authorities. We are informed by the company that the
provisions of Provident Fund Act, Employee state insurance scheme, duty of customs, are not
applicable.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the company
examined by us there are no disputed amounts payable in respect of income tax, Goods and
service tax, Professional tax and cess as applicable as at 31st March 2022.We are informed
by the company that the provisions of Provident Fund Act, Employee state insurance
scheme, duty of customs, are not applicable.

VIII According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the company
examined by us We have not come across any instances of any transactions not recorded in the
books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the income tax act,1961 (43 of 1961).

[X a Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that, the company has not defaulted in repayments of loans
or other borrowings or in the payment of interest during the year.

b Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that, the company has not been declared as willful
defaulter by banks or financial institutions or other lenders.

¢ Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that, the company has applied the term loans for the
purpose for which it is taken

d Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that, the funds raised on short term basis have not been
utilized for long term purposes..

¢ Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the

management, we are ol the opinion that, the company has not taken any funds from an SRTAY

entity or person on account of or to meet obligation of its subsidiaries or its associat ;
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f Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, we arc of the opinion that, the company has not raised any loans during the
year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiarics, Joint ventures and associate
companies.

X a The company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (Including debt instrument) during the year. Accordingly reporting requirements under
this paragraph of the order is not applicable.

b Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that, the company has not made any prudential allotment
or private placement of shares or convertible debentures( fully an partially or optionally
convertible) during the year

XI a During the course of examination of the books and records of the company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have not come across any instance of fraud by
the company or on the company by its officers or employees of the company during the year.

b Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that, we have not come across any report under sub
section (12) of section 143 of the companies act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT
-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of companies ( Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the central
government

¢ Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, We have not come across any instances of whistle blower complaints during
the year.

XII In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, reporting requirements under this paragraph
of the order is not applicable.

XII According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, we are of the opinion that all the transaction with the related
parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act.2013 and the details of
the transactions have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as per applicable accounting
Standards.

XIV In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not have an internal
audit system and is not required to have internal audit system as per the provisions of
companies act. As such reporting requirement is not applicable under this clause.

XV According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, we are of the opinion that the company has not entered into Non
cash transactions with the directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, reporting
requirements under this paragraph of the order is not applicable. (\;\'ﬁﬁ%
S 157 NG
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XVI a According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, we are of the opinion that that the Company is not required to be
Registered under Section 45 -IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,1934.

b According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, we are of the opinion that that the Company has not conducted
any Non banking financial or housing financial activities without valid certificate of
Registration from Reserve bank of india as Reserve bank of India act,1934

¢ According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, we are of the opinion that that the Company is not a core
investment company as defined in the regulations made by the reserve bank of India.
Accordingly, reporting requirements under this paragraph of the order is not applicable.

d According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, we are of the opinion that there no core investment companies in
the group

XVII Based on the review of audited financial statements, the company has incurred cash
loss of Rs 4.33 lakhs during the year and has not incurred cash loss in the immediately
preceding financial year.

XVIII  During this year no other statutory auditors have resigned and as such reporting
requirements under this paragraph is not applicable.

XIX On the basis of financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the board of directors and management plans, we are of the
opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of audit report the company is
capable of meetings its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet date as and when they
fall due with in a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

XX According to the information and explanations given to us, The Company does not fulfill
the criteria as specified under section 135(1) of the Act read with the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and according, reporting under clause (xx) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

XXI The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone
financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect

of said clause under this report..

PLACE: BANGALORE FOR GIRISH MURTHY & KUMAR

Chartered Accquntangs ;
DATE: 28" April 2022 (Y\/\ S
Girish Rao B (2 402, NZ\
Pariner. [&5( HighPointlv | '
Membership No: 085745 \o \{";il:;ilga‘d %
FRN No.000934S NN AV

UDIN: 22085745AIGUBN3332 -:DAC)>"

4502, High Point IV, 45, Palace Road, Bangalore - 560 001.Ph.223 81 473




GIRISH
MURTHY & KUMAR

Chartered Accountants

Annexure B to Auditors’ Report of even date

Report on the Internal Controls on Financial Controls under clause (i) of sub-section (3)
of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Re: Lantana Properties Private Limited

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Lantana Properties
Private Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
[

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Nole
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by [CAI and deemed to be prescribed
ander section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
oblain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating elfectiveness of
‘nternal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suftficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
reccipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over [inancial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

PLACE: BANGALORE

DATE: April 28, 2022

Girish Ra \_
Partner. \O B
Membership No: 085745 N7,
FRN No.0009345

UDIN: 22085745AIGUBN333
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Audit of Standalone Financial Information to the Board
of Directors of Lantana Properties Private Limited for the year ended March 31, 2022

To The Board of Directors of
Lantana Properties Private Limited

Introduction

1. We have audited the Standalone Financial Information of Lantana Properties Private Limited
(‘the Company’) comprising ‘Statement of Standalone Financial Results for the year ended March
31, 2022, Statement of Standalone Assets and Liabilities as at March 31, 2022 along with
explanatory note thercon prepared by the Company’s management to assist the management of the
GMR Power and Urban Infra Limited (GPUIL) in the preparation of its consolidated financial
results for the three months and year ended March 31, 2022 pursuant to the requirements of SEBI
circular no. CIR/CFD/CMD1/44/2019 dated 29 March 2019 read with Regulation 33 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended) (‘Listing
Regulations’), including relevant circulars issued by the SEBI from time to time.

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the financial information together with notes thereon:

(1) presents financial results in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 of the Listing
Regulations; and

(i1) gives a true and fair view in conformity with the applicable Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind
AS’) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act”), read with relevant
rules issued thereunder, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the net
profit after tax and other comprehensive income and other financial information of the Company
for the three months and year ended March 31, 2022.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (‘SAs’) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Information section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘the ICAIL’) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the Financial Information under the provisions of the Act and the rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us, is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Management Responsibilities for Financial Information
4. This Financial Information has been prepared on the basis of the standalone financial

statements. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation
of the Financial Information that gives a true and fair view of the financial. position, fj
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performance including other comprehensive income and cash flows ol the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Ind AS prescribed under
Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, and in compliance with Regulation 33 of the Listing Regulations.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Financial Information that gives a true and fair view and is
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

5. In preparing the Financial Information, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern, and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

6. The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Information

7. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Iinancial Information as a
whole is [ree from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing, specified under
section 143(10) of the Act, will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of this Financial Information.

8. As part of an audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Information, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3) (i) of the Act, )){\?@?H P

N
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also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Financial Information or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to ceasc to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Information, including
the disclosures, and whether the Financial Information represents the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

9. Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Information that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user
of the Financial Information may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our
work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial Information.

10. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

11. We also provide those charged with governance with Financial Information that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matter(s)

12. The Financial Information includes the financial information for the quarter ended March 31,
2022 and March 31, 2021, being the balancing figures between the audited figures in respect of
the full financial year and the unaudited year-to-date figures up to the third quarter of the
respective financial years, which were subject to limited review, as required under Listing
Regulations.
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Restriction on distribution or use

13. The Financial Information has been prepared by the Company’s Management lo assist the
management of the GMR Power and Urban Infra Limited (GPUIL) in the preparation of its
consolidated financial results for the three months and year ended March 31, 2022 pursuant to the
requirements of SEBI circular no. CIR/CFD/CMD1/44/2019 dated 29 March 2019 read with
Regulation 33 of the Listing Regulations, including relevant circulars issued by the SEBI from
time to time, and therefore, it may not be suitable for any other purpose. This report is issued
solely for the aforementioned purpose and for the use of the group auditors, M/s Walker Chandiok
& Co LLP, in their audit of consolidated financial statements of GPUIL, and accordingly should
not be used, referred (o or distributed for any other purpose or to any other party without our prior
written consent. Further, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other
purpose for which or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may
come without our prior consent in writing.

For Girish Murthy & Kumar
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registratiop240.: 0009348 “\\)Rﬁ%
23 %

High Point IV

O]
j \ % \ 45, Palace Road, | 5 |
B. Gir15h Rao \& \;Ji
Partner % s
' D ACCS
Membership number: 85745

UDIN: 22085745A1GPRZ2730

Place: Bangalore
Date : 28.04.2022
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Lantana Properties Private Limited
CIN : U74120TZ2012PTC021851

Balance Sheet As at March 31, 2022

(Amount in Thousands)

Notes

As at
~ 3L.Mar.22

As at
- 3[.Mm'.21

Assets
Non- current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 256 324
Investment property 4 =
Financial assets
Investment in [ellow subsidaries, associate and a joint venture 6 30,750 =
Other financials assets 5 - -
Other non-current assets i - 32,400
31,000 32,724
Current assets
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 8 I8 1,185
Other financials assets 5 0 -
Current tax assels (net) - -
Other current assels 7 165 488
183 1,674
Total assets 31,189 34,398
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital 9 100 100
Other equity 10 31,065 31,498
Total equity 31,165 31,598
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 14 - 250
Trade payables to MSME 11 = 2
Trade payables to other than MSME 11 24 29
Other financial liabilities 12 - 5
Other current liabilities 13 - 2,516
24 2,800
Total liabilities 24 2,800
Total equity and liabilities 31,189 34,398
Corporate information about the Company 1
Summary of significant accounting policies 2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.  3-32

As per our report of even date

For Girish Murthy & Kumar

B, Gensll oo (& HghPontlv \ %)
Partner \ % \ 45, Palace Road, / 7, |
Membership No; 85745 \C,j’: Bangalore-1 ,

Place : Hosur
Dale : 28th April'2022

For and on behalf of the board of directors of
Lantana Properties Private Limited

G Purnachandra Rao
Director
DIN: 01691531

$vodn NA—

Arivu Chelvan R
Director
DIN: 03391559




Lantana Properties Private Limited
CIN : U74120TZ2012PTCO21851

Statement of Profit and loss for the Year ended March 31, 2022

(Amount in Thousands)

Year Ended

Year ended

Notes

_ ) B 3LMar22 31.Mar.21
Continuing Operations
Income
Other income 15 0 72,904
Total income (A) 0 72,904
Expenses
Depreciation and amortization 16 69 99
Finance cost 17 - 33,548
Other expenses 18 364 333
Total expenses 433 33,979
Profit / (loss) before tax from continuing operations (433) 38,925
Current tax - -
Adjustments of tax relating Lo earlier periods -
Deferred tax charge/ (credit) - -
(L.oss) / profit for the year (433) 38,925
Net other comprehensive income not to be reclassitied to profit or
loss in subsequent periods B )
Total comprehensive income for the year (433) 38,925
Earnings per equily share (Rs.) from continuing operations 20 (43.32) 3,892.52
Basic, compuled on the basis of profit from continuing operations
altributable to equity holders of the parent (per equity share of Rs.10
each)
Eamings per equity share (Rs.) from continuing operations 20 (43.32) 3,892.52
Diluted, computed on the basis of profit attributable to equity holders of
the parent (per equily share of Rs.10 each)
Corporale information about the Company 1
Summary of significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements 3-32

As per our report of even date

For Girish Murthy & Kumar
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration nugber: 0009345

B. Giris
Partner
Membership No: 85745

a0

45, Palace Ro
Place : Hosur Bangalore-1 ,

Date : 28th April2022

For and on behalf of the board of directors
Lantana Properties Private Limited

P |V .

G Purnachandra Rao
Director
DIN: 01691531

Director
DIN: 03391559

Arivu Chelvan R



Lantana Properties Private Limited

Statement of changes in equity for the Year ended March 31, 2022

Particulars

For the Ye11 ended Mauh 34, 2022

As at Apul 01,2021

Changes in eqmty due to ])1101 pel_[_oc_i errors.
Restated l}f}hnqq_is_ at 0 1-Apr'2021
Profit /(loss) for the year

T O_tal_ compr gheus_l__\} 1_ncomc
Moveﬁmn[ during the year

As at Mal ch 31, 2022

Fm ﬂlL Yefu Lndﬁ(l Manch 31 2021 "

As at Apr |lr(]1 72020 )
Changes in equity due to pl}Op pel iod errors

Restated balance as ai OI Apn‘2020 -

Profit /(loss) for the yeal

Tot‘ll compr chenswe mcome 7
Movem{,nt during the year

}_\_s at erﬂwlicll 31,2021

(Amount in Thousands)

Attributable to the equity holders

| Equity Share

I
i
i

|
\
m
|
-

|

Capital

100 |

Debentures

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date

For Girish Murthy & Kumar
Chartered Accountants

Firm registration nupiier: 0009348

B. Girish
Partner
Membership No: 85745 (5

Htgh Pon fIY
45, Palace D(

Place : Hosur
Date : 28th April'2022

Fquity Component of

Retained
earnings

For and on behalf of the board of directors
Lantana Properties Private Limited

31,498

i

Total Equity

|

31,498 |

31498 |
(433)]

31,065 |

I 1
-1 306

o

- 31,49 498 B

427
38,925 |

Kumdri NWN—

Arivu Chelvan R

'\'.
“\

G Purnachandra Rao
Director
DIN: 01691531

Director
DIN: 03391559

31,598

31,598

(433)

31,165

31,165

- (1,327)




Lantana Properties Private Limited
Cash flow statement For the Year ended March 31, 2022
(Amount in Thousands)

Year ended Year ended
L . . - [ ~ 3LMar22 31.Mar.21
Cash fTow from operating activities
Profit before tax (433) 38,925
Adjustiments o reconcile profit before tux to net cash flows:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 69 99
Gain/ (loss) on disposal of property, plant and equipment - (72,904)
Finance income (including fair value change in linancial instruments) (0) z
Finance costs (including fair value change in financial instruments) i 33,548
Bad debts/ advances written off and provided for
Liabilities/ provisions no longer required written back - B
Working capital adjustments:
(Increase)/ decrease in short term loans and advances - -
(Increase)/ decrease in other financial and non-financial assets 32,400 -
(Increase)/ decrease in other current assets 323 (51)
Increase/ (decrease) in trade payables and other financial liabilities (5) 1
Increase/ (decrease) in other current liabilities (2,516) 2,495
Increase/ (decrease) in Trade payables (5) (254)
29 833 1,859

Income tax paid (net of refund) =
Net cash flows from/ (used in) operating activities (A) 29,833 1,859
Investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (including capital work-in-progress

and capilal advanccs) 0

Proceeds fram sale of investment property, plant and equipment - 132,808
(Increase)/ decrease in Long lerminvestments (30,750) -

Interest reccived 0 -

Net cash flows from/ (used in) investing activities (B) (30,750) 132,808

Financing activities

Proceeds from short term borrowings (250) (99,950)
Interest paid (gross) - (33,548)
Net eash flows from/ (used in) financing activities (C) (250) (133,498)
Nel increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (1,167) 1,169
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 1,185 16
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 18 1,185
Components of cash and cash equivalents

Cash on hand L 0
Balances with scheduled banks:

In current accounts 17 1,185
Total eash and cash equivalents (note 8) 18 1,185
Corporate information about the Company 1

Summary of signilicant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements. 3-32

As per our report of even date

For Girish Murthy & Kumar For and on behalf of the board of dircctors
Lantana Properties Privatc Limited

Chartered Accountants
Firm regjstration numbey:

B. Girish Ifac 4502- N G Purnachandra Rao Arivu Chelvan R

Partner ('9‘ Hich P ‘Jui s TR Director Director

Membership No: 85745 ;L:J P |5 |' ¥ P DIN: 01691531 DIN: 03391559
* \ 45, Palace [0

Place : Hosur
Date : 28th April’2022



Lantana Praperties Private Limited

Notes to financial statements Tor the Year ended Mareh 31,

3 Property, plant and equipment

=

022

(Amount in Thousands)

Otfice Furniture and Total
Fleetrical Equipments Fixtures
Fquipments including
computers

“Cost or valuation i o
AL L April 2020 143 743 229 LA
Additions -
Disposals ) -
At 31 March 2021 443 743 229 1415
Additions
Disposals i -
At 31 March 2022 443 743 229 1415
Depreciation
At April 2020 197 685 110 992
Charge for the year 44 31 23 99
Disposals -
AL31 March 2021 242 iy 133 L9t
Charge for the year 44 2 23 a9
Disposals -
At 31 Mareh 2022 286 718 155 1,160
Net Boaok value
At 31 March 2022 157 25 74 256
At 31 March 2021 201 27 97 324
At 1 April 2020 246 58 120 423
Investment Property (Amount in Thousands)

Irechold land Buildings Plant and Total

machinery

Caost
At April 1,2020 92,304 92,304
Additions - -
Disposals (92,304) -02.304
At Mareh 31, 2021 [{1)] - = 0y
Additions - -
Disposals - -
At Mareh 31, 2022 {0y - - {0
Net Book value
At March 31, 2022 (0) - - (0)
At March 31, 2021 - - - =
At April 1,2020 92,304 - - 92,304
Information regarding income and expenditure of Investment property 31.Mar.22 31.Mar21

Rental income derived from investment properties

Direet operating expenses (including repairs and maintenanee) generating rental income

Direct operating expenses (including repairs and maintenance) that did not generate rental income

Profit arising from investment propertics before depreciation and indireet expenses

Less — Depreciation

Profit avising from investment properties before indirect expenses

Notes:

As at 31st March 2022, the fair value of the investment property Rs zero Crore ( March 31,2021 : zero Crotes). The fuir value is based on aceredited independent valuer.

Deseription of valuation techniques used and key inputs to valuation on investment properties:

[nvestment Properties

Valuation technique

Significant unobservable
inputs

Range (weighted average)

31L.Mar.22

3L.Mar 21

Note!The company owned NIL ( March'21- NIL ) Acres of
land under the jurisdiction of Shoolagiri Sub-registrar office
in WKrishnagiv Distict of Tamil Nudu, as on halance sheer
date 31st March 2022, The estimated market value of the
land is Rs. zero crores (as on 31st March 2021 - Rs.zero
crores). The management doesn’t furesee any loss in the
value of the property due to this acquisition.

Not applicable




5 Other financials assets CAmount in Thousands)

Non-current Current
3L.Mar22 3LMar21 31.0ar22 AL.Mar,21
Interest receivable fram group companies - - -
Interest acerued on long term nvestments 0 g
Non Trade Receivables (Group companies) - -
3 = 0 :,
6 Investment in Fellow subsidiaries,associates and joint venture (Amount in Thousands)
Naon-current Current
” 31 Mar22 3LAMar21 JLANL22 JLMar2l
Tnvestment in debentures-Fellow subsidiary company 30,750 - - -

30,750 - - -

During this financial year, the company has invested in 30,735,000 Unsecured Compulsory convertible Debentures (CCDs) of GMR Aero Structure Services Limited (GASL) ata
face value of Rs 10 each fully paid-up with coupon rate & 0.001% per annum. The CCDs e compulsorily convertible into Equity shares of the Issuer at the tuce valuc after 10
years from the date of the allotment.

QOther Assets (Amount in ‘Thousands)
Non-current Current
31.Mar.22 3LAMar21 3L.Mar.22 3L.Mar.21

~1

Capital advances

Unsecured, considered good - -
Capital advances to related party - 32,400 - -
Advances recoverable in eash or kind

Unsecured considered good - - 154 159
- - 154 159
Less: Provision for doubtful advances - - - -
- 5 154 159
Others
Prepaid expenses - - 3 -
Balances with statutory/government authorities - - 9 329
- - 12 329
- 32,400 165 488
8 Cash and cash equivalents (Amaount in Thousands)
Non-current Current
JL.Mar.22 3LMar21 A1.Mar,22 3L.Mar21
Balanees with banks:
— On current accounts - - 17 1,185
Cash on hand - - L 0
Total - - 18 1,185
For the purpose of the statement of cash tlows, cash and cash cquivalents comprise the following: (Amount in Thousands)
31 Mar.22 JLMar.21
Balances with hanks:
— On current accounis L7 1,185
Cash on hand | 0

18 1,185




Lantana Properties Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the Year ended Mareh 3, 2022

9 Share Capital . : {Amount in Thousands)
3. Mar.22 3LALar21

Authorised shares
10,000 (March 31, 2021: 10,000) equity shares of Rs, 10 each 100 100

Issued, subseribed and fully paid-up shares
10,000 (Mareh 31, 2021: 10,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 cach i 100 100
100 100

(a) Reconciliation of the shaves outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

I ar22 JLANar21
Noof Sharesin  (Amountin  No ol Shares in (Amount in
- Units Thousands) Units _Thousands)

Equity shares
At the beginning of the year 10,000 100 10,000 100
Issued during the year

Qutstanding at the end of the year

10,000 100 10,000 100

(b) Terms/ rights attached to cquity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share.

Each holder of equity shares is entitled o one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board ol Directors is subject
to the approval of the sharcholders in ensuing Annual General Meeting. Duving the year, the Company has not proposed for any dividend payable to the sharcholders.

In event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares would be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, aller distribution of all preferential amounts. The

(¢) Shares held by holding/ultimate holding company and/or their subsidiaries/assaciates
Out of the equity shares issued by the company, shares held by its holding compiny,ultimate holding company and their subsidiaries/associates are as below:
(Amount in Thousands)
3L.Mar,22 3L.Mar.21

GMR SEZ & Port Holding Limited (Formely known as GMR SEZ &

Port Holding Pvt Ltd )and its nominees, the immediate holding company.

10,000 (Mareh 2021; 10,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 cach fully paid up 100 100
(¢) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

31.Mar.22 31.Mar.21
Name of shavcholder No of Sharesin % holding No of Shares in % holding
Units Units
Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up
GMR SEZ & Part Holding Limited (Formely known as GMR SEZ & Poit
Holding Pvt Lid Jand its nominees, the immediate holding company. 10,000 100.00% 10,000 100.00%

Note : As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/ members and other declaration received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above
shareholding represent both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.

10 Other equity (Amount in Thousands)
31.Mar.22 3LMar,21

Equity Component of Debentures/Related Party Debenture

Balance at the beginning of the year
Movement during the year
Closing balance -

Surplus in the statement of profit and loss

Balance at the beginning of the ycar 31,498 (7.427)
Profit/(loss) tor the year (433) 38,925
Net surplus in the statement of profit and loss 31,065 31,498
Total other equity 31,065 31,498

11 Trade payables (Refer Aging note no: 23 )
(Amount in Thousands)

Non-current Current
JLMar.22 3LMar.21 3L.Mar,22 3LMar.21
Trade payables
- Total outstanding dues af micro enterprises and small enterprises - - - -
- Total autstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises-
Related Parties
otal A" & & = @
~Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
- : 24 24

small enterprises . ) v 3
nding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and

- Total outs

small enterprises- Related Parties
Total "B"

5“‘.

Alace Road, !




12 Other finaneial liahilities - (Amount in Thousands)

© Non-current Current
B 3LMar.22 JLMar.21 31022 3l.dar.2L
Interest acerued but not due on borrawings = - =
Non-trade payables o - ) - = _ 5
- - - 5
13 Other liabilities B ) . (Amount in Thousands)
Non-current Current
JL.Mar.22 JLMar 21 31.0Mar,22 3L.Mar.21
Advance received from customers - - =
Statutory dues payable = & B = 2,516
- - - 2,516

14 Short-term Borrawings
(Amount in Thousands)
3LMar22 31.Mar.21

Unseeured

Loans from Holding Company (unsecured) - 250
- 250

The above amount includes

Secured Borrowings - -

Unsecured Borrowings - - 250
= 250

As on 3 st Mareh 2020, the company had a loan of Rs 100,200,000 from its holding company M/s GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Lid (GSPHL) for a period of 12 months. During
current financial year 2020-21, the company has further taken a loan of Rs. 2,435,000 for a period of 12 months from GSPIIL and repaid an amount of Rs 100,195,000, As on 3lst
March 2021, the outstanding Loan amount was Rs 2.50,000. During this FY2021-22, the company has repaid the loan Rs.2.50.000 and as on 31st March'22, outstanding Loan
amount is Rs. NIL

During the financial year 2020-21 company has amended the loan agreement to the efteet that the company would pay one time interest on the borrowingbased on the terms and
conditions of the monctization of its lands during the year, Accordingly, the company has paid Rs. 33,546,127 /- towards interest. GMR SEZ & Port Holding Limited will continue
the interest fiee loan Gl further monetization of land and based on agreed terms.




Lantana Properties Private Limited
Notes to linancial statements for the Year ended Mareh 31, 2022

15 Other income (Amount in Thousands)
31.Mar,22 3L.Mar,21

Interest income on
Bank deposits
Debeture and Bonds 0.06 -
Others*® -
Net gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment - 72,904
Other Tncome - Liabilities no longer required - -
0 72,904

16 Depreeiation and amortization expense
(Amount in Thousands)

3L.0Mar.22 31.Mar.21
Depreciation of PPE 09 99
(3] 99
17 Finance cost (Amount in Thousands)
31.Mar.22 31.Mar.21
Interest cost - 33,546
Interest on delayed statutory payments - 2
- 33,548
18 Other expenses {Amount in Thousands)
31.Mar.22 3L.Mar.21
Rates and taxes 330 4
Legal and prolessional fees 8 293
Repairs and mainienance
Buildings - -
Insurance- Office Equipment 2 11
Travelling and conveyance -
Payment to auditors (vefer details below) 24 24
Bank charges 4] -
Miscellaneous expenses 0 0
364 333
Payment to auditors
As auditor:
Audit fee 10 10
Limited Review 14 14
Other services (certification fees) - =
24 24
19 Income tax expenses in the statement of profit and loss consist of the following: (Amount in Thousands)
31.Mar.22 31.Mar.21

Tax expenses

Current tax B
Deferred tax -
Total taxes = N

20 Earnings per share ['EPS'|

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit/(loss) for the year attributable to equity holders of the parent by the weighted average number of equity
shares owtstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity halders of the parent (after adjusting for interest on the convertible preference
shares) by the weighted average number of Lquity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on
conversion of all the dilutive polential Lquity shares into Equity shares.

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

31.Mar.22 3. Mar.21

Profil afler tax attributable to shareholders of the parent (Amount in Thousands)
Continuing operations (Amount in Thousands) (433) 38.925
Discontinued operations (Amount in Thousands) - -

Profit attributable to equity shareholders of the parent for basic/diluted earnings per shave (Amount in
Thousands) (433)

and diluted earnings per sharc (No of Shares in units) 10,000

Earnings per share for continuing operations -Basic (Rs. in units)
Earnings per share for continuing operations -Diluted (Rs, in units)




Lant

a Properties Private Limited

Notes to inancial statements for the Year ended March 31, 2022

a)

)

)

Corporate Information

Lantana Properties Private Limited (CIN - U741 2012201 2PTCO21851 ) domiciled in India and incorporated on st August 2012, The company is in the business of dealing in real

estate, praperty development, estate agency to acquire by purchase. exchange, net or otherwise deal in fnds, buildings or uny estate or interest therein and any rghts over or connected

with Linds so situated and laying out. developing land for industiial purpose. building and preparing sites by planting, paving, drawing and by constructing ollices, tats, service flats.

is or otherwise or disposing ot the same).

lments, ownership, hire purchase bi

hotels. warehouses, shapping and commercial complexes. by leasing, letting or renting, selling( by inst
The company’s Holding company is GMR $EZ and Port Holding Limited and ultimate holding company is GMR Power and Uiban inlia Limited/GMR Enterprises Private Limited.
The registered office of the company is located in Hosur in Tamilnadu, India.

Information on ather related party relationships of the Company is provided in Note 21

cctors an 28th April'2022

The financial statements were approved for issue in accordance with a resolution of the

Significant aceounting policies

Basis of preparation
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), under the histarical cost convention on the necrual basis except tor certain fnaneial

The financial statements are prepared

sasured at fair values, the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 (the *Aet’) (to the extent notified). The Ind AS we preseribed under section 133 of the Act read

s (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules isstied therealier,

insttuments which are m

with Rule 3 of the Comp:

d accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a

Accounting policies have been consistently applicd except where a newly iss

change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR).

Summary of significant accounting policies

Current versus Non-current elassifieation

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based an current/ non-current classilication. An assetis weated as current when it
i) Expeeted to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operaling cyele

i1y Held prima
i) Expected 1o be realised within twelve months afler the reporting period, or

ivi Cash or cash eauivalent unless restricted from beine exchaneed or used to seftle a liability Tor at least twelve months afler the renorting veriod

ily for the purpase of trading

All other assels are classified as non-current. A liability is eurrent when it is:
g cyele

i) It is expected 1o be settled in normal opers

iiltis held primarily for the purpose of trading

iDLt is held primarily for the purpose ol trading

i)t is due Lo be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

iv)There is no unconditional right to defer the setilement of the liability for at least twelve months aller the reporting period

ssets and liabilities, The operating cyele is the time between the

1. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classilied as non-current

on in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identilied twelve months as its aperating cycle.

All other liabilities are classified as non-curr
acquisition of assels for processing and thei

1 Property, Plant and Equipments

Recognition:

The cost of an itent of property, plant and equipment shall be recognised as an asset if, and only if:
(a) it is probable that future economic benelits associated with the item will flow to the entity; and
(b) the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

nulative impairment. Such cost includes the expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of

Fixed Assets are stated at acquisition cost less aceumulated depreciation and ¢
the plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met

Subsequent costs are ineluded in the asset’s carrying amount or recoy) ised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future ecanomic benefits associated with the

item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset are derccognised when

replaced. Further, when cach major inspection is performed. its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the item of propeity, plant and equipment as a replacement if the

recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit and loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any sig ificant part initially recognised is derccognised upon disposal or when no tuture economic benelits are expected from its use or

disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (caleulated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assct) is included in the

statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property. plant and equipment are reviewed at each lnancial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment
Depreciation on the Property plant and equipment is caleulated on a straight-line basis using the rates arived at. based on useful lives estimated by the management, which coincides

cts individually costing less than Rs. 5,000 which are fully depreciated in the year ol acquisition.

with the lives prescribed under Schedulz 11 of the Companies Act, 2013 except lor

‘The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period aver which the assets are likely to be used. The residual values,
useful lives and method of depreciation of property. plant and equipment are reviawed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Depreciation eharges for impaired assets is adjusted in future periods in such a manner that revised carrying amount of the asset is altocated over its remaining useful life.
Investment properties

Since there is no change in the functional currency, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value for all of its investment property as recagnised in its Indian GAAP
financial statements as deemed cost at the transition date, viz., Ist April 2015.

cluding transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recoy

Investment properties are measured initially at cos
and accumulated impairment loss. if anv.

The cost includes the cost of replacing parts and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recomnition criteria are met. When significant parts of the investment property
are requirad to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit

loss as incurred.

Depreciation is recognised us ieht line method so as to write off the cost of investment property less their residual values over their useful lives specified in schedule T

intion method is reviewed at cach fi

Companies Act. 2013, or in the case of assets where useful lite wa determined by technical evaluation, over the life so determined. Depre

vear end to reflect the expected pattern of consumption of the future benefits embodied in the investment property. Freehold lund and properties under construction are not deprecid e )



)

vilues are determined based on

Though the Company measures investiment property using cost based measurement. the far value of investment praperty is disclosed in the notes. F

sredited external independent valuer applying a valuation model recommended by the International Valuation Stundards Committee

an annual evaluation performed by an a

Investment properties are derecognised either when they hivve been disposed of v when they are permanently withdrawn from use and no lutwe economic benelit is expected lrom their

dispusal.

The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount ol the asset is recognised in profitor loss in the period of derecognition.

Intangible assets

vitlue at the date of

bles,

Tntangible assets acquived sepmately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired in a business combination is their

acquisition, Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less uny aceumulated amortisation and accumulated impaiment losses. Internally generated intang

exeluding capitalised development costs, are not ¢ sitalised and the related expenditure is refleeted in profii or loss in the period in which the expenditure is ineurred.

Intangible assets include software and their useful lives are assessed as either finite or indefinite.

Amortisation of intangible assets

jon that the intangible asset may be impaired. The
“hanges in the expected uscful

with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impainnent whenever there is an indic
et with a finite useful lite are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period.
embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are
ounised in the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms

Intangible ass
amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible
life or the expected pattern of consumption of future cconomic benefi
treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amontisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives

part af carrying value of anather asset.

Intanaible assets like the Software licence ave amorlised over the useful life of 6 years as estimated by the management.

Borrowing cost

Barrowing costs dircetly awributable 1w the acquisition, constuction or production of an asset that neces: arily tukes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale
are capitalised as parL of the cost of the asset. All other barrawing costs are expensed in the period in which they oceur. Barrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity

incurs in cannection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange dilferenees to (he extent regarded as an adjustment to the barrowing costs.

ment of non-financial assets

T

As at the end of cach accounting year, the Company reviews (he carrying amounts ol its PPE, investument properties, intangible assets and investments in associates and joint ventures

determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss, [1such indication exists, the said asscts are tested for impairment so as to determing the

impairment loss, il any. Goodwill and the intangible assets with indefinite life are tested for impairment each year.
Impairment loss is recognised when the carrying amount of an assel excecds its recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is determined:

individual asset, at the higher of the net selling price and the value in use; and

ets that generates identilied, independent cash flows), at the higher ol the cash generating unit’s net selling price and the value in use.

(i) incasc o
(ii) in case ol'a cash generating unit (a group ol

(The amount of value in use is determined as the present value of estimated future cash Nows from (he continuing usc of an asset and from its disposal at the end ol its uselul lite. For
fied to the estimated cash Hows ol

this purpose, the discount rate (pre-tax) is determined based on the weighted average cost of capital ol the company suitably adjusted for risks speci

the asset).

cortained as the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows that are largely independent of the cash inflows Irom ather

For this purpose, a cash generating unit is

asscts of groups of

If recoverable amount of an asset (or cash generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, such deficit is recognised immediately in the consolidated statement of Profit
and Loss as impairment loss and the carrying amount of the asset (or cash generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. For this purpase, the impairment loss recognised in
respect of a cash generating unit is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to such cash generating unit and then to reduce the carrying amount of the
other assets of the cash generating unit on a pro-rata basis.

mount of the asset (or cash generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
increased carrying amount docs not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss is recognised for the asset (or cash generating unit) in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in the consalidated statement of profit and loss.

Provisions, Contingent liabilities, Contingent assets, and Commitients

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of'a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resourees embodying cconomic
jon. When the Company cxpects some or all of a provision ta be

benetits will be required to settle the abligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the oblig:
reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate assel, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating o
a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effeet of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specitic to the lHability. When
discounting is used, the inerease in the pravision due to the passage ol time is recognised as a linance cost."

A continaent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose cxistence will be confined by the accurrence or non-occurrence of ane or more uncertain future events
beyand the control of the Group or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A
contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a
contingent liability but discloses its existence in the tinameial statements.

Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion of assels

sets and commitments are reviewed at each balance sheet date

Provisions, contingent liabilities. contingent a

Financial Intruments {

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contract embodying the related financial instuments
liabilities and financial guarantee contracts are initially measured at tansaction cost and where such values are different from the fair value, at fair value. Transaction costs that aj 5
directly attributable 1o the acquisition or issue of linancial assels and financial liabilities tather than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss) are ™
s directly attributable to the acquisition af financial

|
All financial assets, Iinunéé?

added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability. Transaction ¢os
assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognised i the statement of profit and loss. In case ol interest free or concession
loans/debentures/preferance shares given to associates and joint ventures, the excess of the actual amount of the loan over initial measure at fair value is accounted as an equity

investment.

[nvestment in equity instnuments issued by associates and joint ventures are measured at cost less impairment.

Effective Interest Method

I'he effective interest method is a method of caleulating the amortised cost of a financial instument and of allocating interest income or expense over the relevant petiod.

5

al instrument, or where approp!

interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts fiture cash receipts or payments through the expected lite of the finan 2. a shorter period.




Financial Assets at amortised cost
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these tinancil assets are held w ithin a business model whose abjective is 10 hold these assets in ovder o collect
contractual cash flows and the cantractual terms of the linancial asset give vise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal wmount

vutstandmg,
I

YEinaneial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income i these financial asse

uneinl Assets measured at fair value

< held within o busmess madel whase objective is w hold these assets in

arder 1o collect contractual cash Nows or to sell these financial assets and the contractual tenns of the finan et give rise on specified dates 1o cosh Mows that are solely payments

ol principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financinl assel not measured at amortised cost oz at fair value through other comprehensive income is cartied at fair value through the statement of profit and loss

Tmpairment of linancial assets

"Loss allowinee for expected eredit losses is tecognised for financial assets measured at amortised cost and fair value through prolitor loss.

fit risk has not recognition, loss allowance equal to twelve months expected credit losses is recognised. Loss allowance

cqual to the lifetime expected credit losses is recognised il the credit risk on the financial instuments has si

For financial assets whose ificantly increased sinee initig

nificantly increased sinee initial recognition.”

De-vecognition of finaneial assets

The Company de-recognises a Hnancial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows trom the financial asset expire, or it transfers the financial asset and the tanster qualifies

for de-recognition under Ind AS 109,

If the Company neither wansfers nor retains substantially all the visks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recagnises its retained
interest in the assets and an associated liability for amounts it may have w pay.

If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards al ownership of a tansferred financial asset, the Company cantinues to recognise the finaneial asset and also recognises o

collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the carrying amount measured at the date of de-recognition and the consideration received is recognised in

stalement of profit or loss,
For tade and other receivables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximale fair value due to the short maturity of these mstruments.

b) Financial liabilities and equity intruments
Classification as debt or equity

Finar

financial liability and an equity instrument

al liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classilied according 1o the substanee of the contractual aangements entered into and the defin

Lquity Instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company afler deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments are recorded al the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial Liabilities
Finaneial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, net ol ansaction costs, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effeetive interest rate method where the time

value of money is significant. Interest bearing bank loans, overdralls and issued debt are initially measured al fair value and are subsequently measured al amortised cost using the

effective interest rate method. Any diflerence between the proceeds (nel of transaction costs) and the sefllement or redemption of borrowings is recognised over the term of the

borrowings in the statement of profit and loss.

mate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts appro

a. Financial Guarantee Contracts

Finaneial suarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specitied debtor fails
to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Finaneial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction

costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee.
b. De-recognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the abligation under the lability is discharged or cancelled ar expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another trom the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are sub
original lability and the recognition of a new liability. The difterence in the respective carryit

stantially madificd, such an exchange or modification is weated as the de-recog tion of the
amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Off-setting of financial instruments

Finnmeial assets and financial liabilities are oftset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforeeable legal right to ottset the recognised amounts and

there is an intention to settle on a net basis. to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultancously.

Cash and eash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less. which are subject to an

insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows. cash and cash cquivalents consist of cash and short-lerm deposits, as defined abave. net of outstanding bank overdralls as they are
considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

TFair Value Measurement

‘The Company measures linancial instruments at fair value at each bakice sheet date.
Fair value is the price that would be reccived to sell an asset or paid to tr ssfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The tair yald
measurement is based an the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place sither:
i) In the principal market for the asset or liability. or

ii) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or lability

The principal ar the most advantageous market must be accessible by the company.
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participa
their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benetits by using the asset in its highest and beg STy

selling it to anather market participant that would use the assetin its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the cireumstances and for which sutficient data are availible to measure Fiiv value, maxi
abservable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable nputs”




All assets and labili for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierrchy. deseribed as tollows, hased on the

a whale:

lowest Level input that is significant 1o the faiv value measurement :

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or labilities

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is ificant to the fair value measurement is directly on indirectly observable

apificant ta the fair value measurement is unobservable

Level 3 Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is s

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurrir dis, the Compuny determines whether transfers have occurred hetween levels in the hierarchy by

re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is signiticant to the fair value measurement as 1 wholey at the end ol cach reporting period.”

ets measured at fair v

ir value measurement, such as derivative instruments and unquoted financial «

The Company determines the palicies and procedures for both recurring

and for non-recurring measurement, such as assets held for distribution in discontinued operations. The Valuation Committee comprises ol the head of the investment propertics

segment, heads of the Compia nternal mergers and acquisitions team, the head of the visk management department, financial controllers and chief finanee offieer.

cant liabilities, such as contingent consideration. Selection

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, such as praperties and unquoted financial assets, and sign

criteria include market knowledge, reputation, independence and whether professional standards are maintained. Valuers are normally rotated every three years,

At each reporting date, the Company analyses the movements in the values ol ussets and labilities which are required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the Company’s accounting

, the Company ver

policies. For this analys s the major mputs applied in the latest valuation by agrecing the information in the valuation computation to contracts and other relevant

documents.

The Company, in conjunction with the Company’s external valuers, also compares the change in the fair value of each asset and liability with relevant external sowrees o determine

whether the change s reasonable.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks af the asset or liability and the

level of the fuir value hierarchy as explained above.

This note sunmarises accounting policy for fair value,

ot with eustomer,

m)  Revenue recagnition Under Ind AS 115 for companies where there is no cont

The Company applied [nd AS 113 Tor the livst time from April 1, 2018, Ind AS 115 supersedes Ind AS 11 Construction Contracts and Ind AS I8 Revenue. Revenue is recognized on

transfer of control of goads and services to the customer at the amount to which the company expects to be entitled. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the

consideration received or receivable | taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties callected on behalf of the government.

In current financial year, Company does not have any revenue arising fram contract with customers and thus there is no impact on the financial statements of the company on account

this new revenue recognition standard.

Interest Income

"Eor all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the effcetive interest rate (EIR). EIR
is the rate that exaetly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expeeted life of the linancial instrument or a shovler period, where appropriate, to the gross
carrying amount of the linancial asset or to the amortised cost ol a financial liability. When calculating the cffective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash Nows by
considering all the contractual terms of the lnancial instrument (for example, prepayment, extensio call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest
income is included in finance incame in the statement ol proficand loss.

takine into aceonnt the amount outstandine and the rate annlicahle”

Other interest income is recosnized on a time pronortion ba
Dividends

"Revenue is recognised when the Company's right to receive the payment is established, whicl is generally when sharcholders apprave the dividend.”

n) Taxes
Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax.
Current Income Tax
“Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from ar paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the

amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current incame tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (cither in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are
recognised in correlation to the underlying tansaction cither in OCl ar directly in equity. Management perindically evaluates positions taken in the tax retumns with respeet to situations

in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.”
Deferved Tax

nd liabilities in the consolidated financial statements and the
ty model. Deferred tax liabilities are eenerally recognised for all

Deferrad tax is the tax expected 1o be payable or recoverable on differences between the ca ying values of assets
corrasponding tax bases used in the computation of the taxable profit and is accounted for using the balance sheet liabi
the taxable temporary differences. In contrast. deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent that is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the

temvorary difterences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at cach reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that suflicient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the delerred tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected ta apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is

settled. based on tax rates (and tax laws) \)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. \‘\

/ f_/)
Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside prafit or loss {either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deterred tax items are |'cmg,|1ised,7,‘:§
in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCl or directly in equity. |=

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to sel off current 1ax assets against current tx liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the

same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Deterred tax assets include Minimum Alternative Tax (*MAT?) paid in accordance with the tax law in Tndia. which 1s likely to give future economic benetits in form ol availability of set
.. MAT is recognised as deferred tax assets in balance sheet when the assets can be measured reliably and it is probable that futur

off against future income tax lability
sconomic benefit associated with the assets will be realised.

0) Corporate Social Responsibility ("CSR™) expenditure

The Company charges its CSR expenditure, if any, during the year o the statement of profit and loss
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Related Party Disclosure

a List of related parties

Enterprises that control the Company
GMR STZ & Port Holdi
GMR Power and Urban inlra Limited (GPUIL)
GMR Enterprises Private Limited (GEPL)

Fellow Subsidiary Companies
Amartya Praperties Private Limited{ Amartya)
Advika Prapertics Private Limited (Advika)
Aklima Properties Private Limited (Aklima)
Baruni Propertics Private Limited (Baruni)
Bougainvillea Properties Private Limited (BPP'L)
Camelia Properties Private Limited (CPPL)
Deepesh Properties Private Limited (DPPL)
Eila Propertics Private Limited (EPPL)
Gerbera Properties Private Limited (GPPL)
Lakshmi Priya Properties Private Limited (LPPPL)
Larkspur Propertics Private Limited (LPPL)
Haoneysuckle Properties Private Limited (HPPL)
Idika Propertics Private Limited {TPPL)
Krishnapriya Properties Private Limited (KPPPL)
Nadira Properties Private Limited (NPPL)
Padmapriya Propertics Private Limited (PPPPL)
Pranesh Properties Private Limited (Prancsh)
Prakalpa Propertie ate Limited (Prakalpa)
Purnachandra Propertics Private Limited (PPPL)
Radhapriya Propertics Private Limited (RPPPL)
Shreyadita Properties Private Limited (SPPL)
Sreepa Properties Private Limited (Sreepa)
GMR Generation Assets Limited (GGAL)
GMR Aero structure services Limited (GASL)
GMR Krishnagiri SIR Limited (GKSIR)
Honeyflower Estates Privaie Limited (HFE)
Namitha Real Estates Private Limited (NREPL)
Suzone properties Private Limited (Suzone)
Lilliam Properties Private Limited (Lilliam)
GMR Utilities Private Limited (GUPL)
Raxa Sceurity Services Limited (RSSL)

East Godavari Power Distribution Company Private Limited(EGPDL)

IKey Management Personnel
Mr. G Purnachandra Rao
M. Arivu Chelvan R

Summary of transactions with the above related parties is as follows:

Limited (GSPHL) (TTolding Company)

(Amount in

Thousands)

Particulars

31.Mar.22

3LMar.21

CCD invested to:

- Fellow subsidiary — GASL

30,750

Interest on Loan taken :-

- Enterprises that Control the Company — GSPIIL

33,540

Capital Advanee given to :-

- Enterprises that Control the Company — GSPHL

32,400

Loan given to/Refunded :

- Enterprises that Control the Company — GSPHL

Loan taken from / (Refunded to):

- Enterprises that Control the Company ~ GSPHL

243

- Enterprises that Control the Company — GSPHL

(230)

(100,195)

Interest income on CCD -

- Fellow subsidiary — GASL

0.06

Other expenses to i~

- Enterprises that Control the Company — GSPHL

b
=
n

- Fellow subsidiary — RSSL

Outstanding Balances at the year-end @

31.Mar.22

31.Mar.21

LCquity Share Capital

- Enterprises that Control the Company — GSPHL

100

100

CCD invested to:

- Fellow subsidiary — GASL

30,750

Tnterest Receivable on CCD :-

- Fellow subsidiary - GASL

0.06

l.oan taken

- Enterprises that Control the Company — GSPHL

Creditors / payable to:

- Enterprises that Control the Company — GSPHL

- Fellow subsidiary — RPPPL

Capital Advance given to:

- Enterprises that Control the Company -~ GSPHL
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Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company’s principal financial liabililies comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose ol these financial liabilities is o
finance the Company’s operations. The Company’s principal linancial assets include loans. trade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that
derive directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk aud liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management oversees the management of these risks.
Company’s senior management ensures that the Company’s financial risk activities are governed by apprapriate policics and procedures and that financial
visks are identificd, measured and managed in accordance with the Company’s policies and visk objectives. All derivative activities for risk management
purposes are carried out by specialist teams that have the appropriate skills, experience and supervision. It is the Company’s policy that no trading in
derivatives for speculative purposes may be undertaken. The Board of Dircctors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are
summarised below.

A, Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate beeause of changes in market prices. Market risk
comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk
include loans and borrowings, deposits, and derivative financial instruments.

The sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate to the position as at 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021.

The analyses exclude the impact of movements in market variables on: the carrying values of gratuity and other post-retirement obligations, provisions.

The following assumptions have been made in calculating the sensitivity analyses:
B The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks. This is based on the financial assets
and financial liabilities held at 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021.

B. Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The
Company does not have fluctuating interest rate borrowings, thus company does not have any interest rate risk.

C. Foreign currency risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash Nlows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in forcign exchange rates. The
Company does not have exposure to foreign currency payable or receivable balances and hence it docs not have any foreign currency risk.

D. Credit risk

Credit risk arises from cash held with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit exposure to clients, including outstanding accounts receivable.
The maximum exposure to credit risk is equal to the carrying value ol the financial assets. The objective of managing counterparty credit risk is to prevent
losses in financial assets. The Company assesses the credit quality of the counterpartics, taking into account their financial position, past experience and

other factors.

D. Liquidity risk
The Company's ebjective is o maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the usc of bank deposits and loans.
The table below summariscs the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilitics based on contractual undiscounted payments (including intercst

payments):

— o - o o _ - ~ (Amount in Thousands)
iParticulars S - Within 1 year I to5years >3 years Total
YearendedMareh3t,2022 | [ | L o}
Borrowings N [ T | S S S —
O_thelj_Q{}pl\cia}_}iabili};es R | - - - o o o -
Total | 24| I - 24
Year ended March 31,2021 | Lo .
ABO“'Q“r’iUgS . o ) B L 250 o - 250
Trade and other payables I R 1 M -
|Other financial liabilities o - E - ) 5\ - i 5
[ Total ) , | - 284 | - 7 ! 284




Lantana Properties Private Limited
Standalone summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatary information for the year ended 31 March 2022

23 Note - (Refer Trade payable schno: 11)

New disclosures as per the requirements of DI 1 1l of Schedule |1l to the Act

A Ageing schedule of trade payables
(Amount in Thousands |

As at 31 March 2022 - Outslanding from the due date of|5%vmenl Total
Less than 1 vear 1-2 vears 2-3 vears More than 3 years

Micro, small and medium
exterprises _ _ - .
Othars 24 24
Disputed dues — MSME
| Disputed dues — Others

(Amount in Thousands )

As at 31 March 2021 __Outstanding from the due date of payment Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Micro, small and medium B . i i )
exterprises -
Others 29 - . - 29|

Disputed dugs — MSME - = - ] - =
Disputed duss — Others

B Registration of charges or salisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC)
Where any charges or satisfaclion yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory periad, details and reasons lhereof shall be disclosed.

€ Compliance with number of layers of companies
Where the company has not complied with the number of layers presciibed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Acl read with the Gompanies (Restriction on number of Layars) Rules, 2017, the
name and CIN of the companies beyond the specified layers and the relationship or extent of holding af the company in such downstream companies shall be disclosed.

D Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements
Where the Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competant Authority in lerms of sections 230 o 237 of the Companies Acl, 2013, the company shall disclose that the effect of such
Scheme af Arrangements have been accounted for in the baoks of account of the Company in accordance with the Scheme!’ and in accordance with accounting slandards’ and any devialion in this
regard shall be explained.

E Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium
(A) Where company has advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in ether persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(ii) provide any guaraniee, security or the like lo or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; the company shall disclose the fallowing:-
(1) date and amount of fund advanced or loaned or invesled in Intermediaries with complete details of each Intermediary.

(I1) date and amaunt of fund further advanced ar loaned or invested by such Intermediaries to other intermadiaries or Ultimate Beneficiaries alongwith complete details of the ultimate beneficiaries.

(Ill) date and amount of guarantee, security or the like provided to or on behalf af the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(IV) declaration that relevant provisions of the Fareign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (42 of 1993) and Companies Act has been complied with for such transactions and the transaclions are not
violative af the Prevention of Money-Laundering acl, 2002 (15 of 2003).;

(B) Where a company has received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise)
that the company shall

(i) direetly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(il) pravide any guaranlee, security or the like on behalf of the Ullimate Beneficiaries, the campany shall disclose the following:-
(1) date and amount of fund received from Funding parties with complele details of each Funding party.

(1) date and amaunl of fund further advanced or loaned or invesled other intermediaries or Ultimate Beneficiaries alongwith complele details of the other intermediaries’ or ullimale beneficiaries,

(111 date and amaunt of guarantee, securily or the like provided lo or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
(IV) declaration that relevant provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (42 of 1699) and Companies Acl has been complied with for such transactions and the transaclions are nol
violalive of the Prevention of Money-Laundering acl, 2002 (15 of 2003).]

F  Undisclosed Income
The Company shall give details of any transaction not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the lax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961), unless there is immunity for disclosure under any scheme and shall also state whether the
praviously unrecorded income and related assels have been praperly recorded in the books of account during the year.

G Corporate Social Responsibility

Where the company covered under section 135 of the Campanies Act, the following shall be disclosed with regard to GSR aclivities:-
(i) amaunt required to be spent by the campany during the year,

(i) amount of expenditure incurred,

(iii) shortfall al the end of the year,

(iv) total of previous years shortfall,

(v) reason for shortfall,

(vi) nature of CSR activities,

(vii) details of related paity transactions, &.g..cantribution to a trust controlled by the company in refation to CSR expenditure as per relevant Accounting Standard,

(viii) where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by entering into a contractual abligation, the movements in the provision during the year shall be shown separately.

H Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency

Where the Company has traded ar invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Gurrency during the financial year, the following shall be disclosed:-
(i) profit ar loss on transactions involving Crypto currency or Virtual Currency,

(i) amount of currency held as at the reporting date,

(iii) depasits or advances from any person for the purpose of trading or investing in Crypto Currency or virtual currency.
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Lantana Properties Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the Year ended Mareh 31, 2022

The composite scheme of amalgamation and arrangement for amalgamation of GMR Power Infra Limited (GPIL) with the
GMR Infrastructure Limited (CGIL') and demerger of Engincering Procurement and Construction (EPC) business and Urban
Infrastructure Business of GIL (including Energy business) into the Company (“Scheme”) was approved by the Hon ble
National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai beneh (**the Tribunal™) vide its order dated Deeember 22, 2021 (formal order
received on December 24, 2021). The said Tribunal order was filed to the Registrar of Companies by GIL, GPIL and
Company on December 31, 2021 thereby making the Scheme effective. After scheme become effective, GPUIL becomes
Parent Company. The financial Statements on the date of demerger (i.e. Dec 31, 2021) taking elfect are summarized below.

Balance Sheet As at December 31, 2021

(Amount in Thousands)

Asal
31.Dec21
Asscts
Non- current assets
Property, plant and equipment 272
Investment property -
Other non-current assets 30,750
31,022
Current assefs
Financial assels
Cash and cash equivalents 26
Other current assets 167
193
Total assets 31,215
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital 100
Other equity 31,094
Total equity 31,194
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings -
Tradc payables to MSME =
Trade payables to other than MSME 18
Other financial liabilities 3
Other current liabilitics -
21
Total liabilities 21
Total equity and liabilities 31,215

Statement of Profit and loss for the period ended December 31, 2021

(Amount in Thousands)

Period Ended

(Loss) / profit for the year

31.Dec.2t
Income
Other income -
Total income (A) .
Expenscs
Employee benetits expense _
Depreciation and amortization 52
Finance cost =
Other expenses 450
Total expenses (B) 4044
Profit / (loss) before exceptional items and tax lrom continuing operations (A-B) (404)
Profit / (loss) before tax from continuing operations (404)
Tax expenses ol continuing operations
Current tax .
Adjustments of tax relating to earlier periods -
Deferred tax charge/ (credit) =
(Loss) / profit after tax from continuing operations (404)

(404)




Lantana Properties Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the Year ended Mavch 31, 2022

27

28

30

32

Capital Management

capital ineludes issued equity capital. share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the

For the purpose of the Company's capital managene
Company. The primary objective al the Company’s capital management 1s to maintain strong credit rating and heathy capital ratios in order o support its business and maximise

the sharcholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light ol changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. To maintam or
adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment (o shareholders, retum capital to sharcholders or issue new shares. The Company monitors capital using

a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total eapital plus total debt.
(Amount in Thousands)

J.Mar.22 3L.Mar21
Borowings - 250
Trade payables (Notel 1) 24 29
[.ess: Cash and cash equivalents (Noted) (18) (1,185)
Net debt (1) 6 =906
Share Capital 100 100
Other Equily 31,065 31,498
Total capital (i) 31,165 31,598
Capital and net debt (iti= i+1i) 31,171 30,692
Gearing ratio (% {idiin 0.02% -2.95%

In arder to achieve this overall objective, the Company's capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial cavenants attached to the interest-bearing
loans and borrowings that define capital strueture requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately call loans and borrowings. There
have been no breaches in the financial covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the current period.

No changes were made in the abjectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the period.

Segment reporting

The company is engaged primarily in the business of procurement of land. Accordingly separate primary and secondary segment reporting disclosures as envisaged in Ind AS 108
on Scgmental Reporting issued by the ICAT are not applicable to the present activities of the company.

Capital commitments
Fstimated amount of contacts remaining to be executed on capital account not provided for, net of advances Rs.NTL (March'21 — Rs.NIL).

Pending litigations
The Company dacs not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

Foreseeable losses
The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses

MSME Ducs
‘There are no micro and small enterprises to which the company owes dues which are outstanding for more than 45 days as at March 31, 2022, This information, as required to be
disclosed under the Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006, has been determined to the extent such partics have been identified on the basis of information

available with the company.

As per our repart of even date

For Girish Murthy & K : For and on behalf of the board of directors
Chartered Accountants Lantana Properties Privaie Limited

AORTH Cedm NS —

B. Gir 7.\ G Purnachandra Rao Arivu Chelvan R
Partner : ' 2\ Director Director
quh Point N \ : DIN: 01691531 DIN: 03391559

ership No:85745 .
45, Palace Road,
Place : Hosur Banga[ore-']
Date : 28th April'2022




I I [ C
000 00 % 000007 | SNIOTO00TOTE EOALIMING b3 sansp e il | S00TOLATOT TG S GIGH 1404 5 Z35 B9 | 12093 | | THaS9 [
T
[wuauadwos EYS Hd foinuagan
| [swawsnfpy sy Awawsnipy 5% Anba J suro] Aaed paujad apag
|ONI+avwDl ] [P0l | pUl uaNvL pIL3EG uo 10} via Sua 19 §¥ aNI 2d8 jo3usuodwe) Ajnby 19 5% AN 240 Wnowy dyvol 19 340 9M1d SNl PRI GRS | PEH UjEN 2p00 19 uopd)iag uonaesuel), e Auedwia) | JECID UoYs ON IS
B
k]
S
I [ I =
z | | e
| |z |
T
muausnpy 352403 jeUanoN apay
5% ONI+ Vw1 ] |0 | BIn pISiana g 19 5% aNI 248 wauodwey Anb3 Ua 1a 19 5§ N1 9¢n 1unewy 4ol 19 4%l 348 9Md AWia "3l PERH 415 PEOH Ujeinl 7PED 19 uodLYsag UORSESUEIL | swku Auedwe | spo3ol | boys | oMS
£l WL panajag '3
| I [ il
I | | ! £
f | | z
: T
TG BT T
v awp i 404§ jd foIrauagep
lPY SY AuIUNShIpY panssde AUIAKD / suvop Aaed paiegal apa3
aagpg 3da w10 /10 $v ani+ <wo| | ety | 2samu) jruojion 19 5% ANI2dE 19 1uaUBdWwo3 Aynba 19 5V ONI 348 unawy dywel 19 vl Jda oMd /WnaTal el PUPH UleN 2pa219 C(E|ISg UDIESULLL | sweu Auedwod | 9pa3dl | Hoys | on s
THIRTGTRE JATES G3U0Tjaid JRata] T { IEpun] 3 R UG GO [ SRS 7 4] [OETH TR q
I [ [ [ [ 0
| | | | z
| 1 | 3
e SY QNI DYI0 AImUsgIp
{auaunsnipy paniade asuadra J sueoj Aed parejs jo apoy
SY pU| 0190 | R0 | 3saiu) (Ebonon 190 6Y ONIZdD | UBeE Aynb3 U suaunsany| 19 5% ON| 3d8 aunowy dwwal 19 4¥¥91 348 S AWl pedK qng, PEAH Ui 3p0319 uand)aseg vepaTUEIL ouie durdwoy | 9pe3 3| | HeUs | oNIS
]
FTIERPE T30 | Rt T
- [ | I | s ]
E I , [ I | '
= T T B
z
T
(Susunsnlpy
Sv anl | apad
+avvol oL | | aunowy ausunsnipe sv pui 19 SV aNI 3da nawy dwysi 19 ¢¥¥I 3da ond Wl PEIH qnS PEAH YT P93 19 ug|ia|uIRg UopICTUEL owru Auedwo | 5pa3 31 | HeNs | oM S
sH U
SiqEked FaTaN] [ BIA[3351 THF6ESG [ 9[qeAed GopuoTaY [ SIGEREd SPEIL [ SqrAvd '8
] [ I T 7
[ [ | s
T I | [
1865 i dHIPO0OTTZT ZOdALIAINS G £0000TGEOT EESETTE] EraeRl BREE] T
i) 0] 4D BANIIT 15N s10550 jepUEL A0
[swawsn(py
S¥an! aped
+dvy9| ) moL AUNGUIY 1UBLISNIPE SY pUI 19 S AN 2dn unowy g¥vol 19 dvv91 20 DMd Smn3T3l peat Gns| PEIH WA 5po3 19 HOROISAg UONSEURL auie uedurod | SRR | MoYs | omIS

B

A3 T araTa] f pIed iedag 7 o

20z
1102q ve|

TS0 AL [ I 7

EET Y

57553 9p03 Aurduioy
130 SI[Ud0I TUEILT]

19045 aaueieg

“1£ \ITIA POPUD PO 41 204
5| ALy PN



Aaeianas dupduie)

BSSLGEED *NIC

J0y390

WA ALY

£eRE-r0RT
e

Sr2S8

3

SPEGODD.. 42N 1D

iy paia

‘aN WA

tuy 8 A D 20)
| T v
| 3
| 3
T
(Rwaunsnfpy
svant aped
+duwoi}moL | WNGWy IWDUREN{pPE SY Pul 719 SW ONI3d@ UNOWY Jy VD) 19 dW¥D3da 9M1d /N3l PEIH QN PEIH uiEw 290318 UOIE|IEDT UORIETUCL | aweu Auedwod | 9pa3 voys ON IS
ET]
(srassy asean) asf 46 iy
[ [ [ 5
| | | B
] 1
[Fuswasa(py
sv onl opoy
+d¥wo| ] mal JUNOWY 1LDUAT{pY SY puU| 19 5V ONi 248 Junoutly g O] 19 d¥y9I 348 oM /NNT1 peBH gns PeIH UjCIA pa 19 uondiEag UoRINTLLAL | sweu Auedwo) | 5peJ | weys oNIS
BT
| [ T F
| 3
T3 0005 LOE TODTS LOE SRIaTToReaTT T0ai THIUEEL? A RN | aANIEan 10107 © put meanee | L00GELOLOT G0 1 sz | PATLIT] 593 a5 AUNIANIS0INY BN | DSTLI | T
- uagan caurp I U A
awp susa) fosmuagan
[suaunsnipy panIIE dsuadia Joirys asuniajasd jo npay
§w pupjo30u | rio) | 3sasmu) wusnon 19 348 | vopod Anb3 ujausuTIA 19 5% QNI 3d8 aunouy dyvol 19 dv¥D| 248 EICRANER] pEaH gng puaH urewy 20319 UORALITIQ UOIEsUEIL nweu hurdwa) | 9pe331 | Ueds | onis
wH vl
[GotaE Joiews id JaInaaaeR JE0ee j0 Rijnba T




dos2410

[ Cuwnu uonensidsl wilg

£17 14 53134a00Id BUBIUET SJUBIUNGODY palaliey])

5403193J1(] O pieog 2Y1 10 Jjeyad UO pue Jo4 Jeuwiny R AU Ysiig Jog
[ 8
2
9
S
i
€
Q00'054'0% 03D Ui uauaasanu| P3IUIT 53214135 2JN19NA5048Y HIND 0GTT3 ! Jsvolt
000°0SC papunjay ueoy PaL[] SBUIPIOH 3104 g 735 BND Tered | THdSB|T

EIFRL)
unowy uonduosa( uoloesuRIL sweu Auedwon| apod D Hoys ON IS
B

(uaxel NS /papunjal WS /uyel isodap A3unaas fuaald Jisodap Ajunoss fusnd ueo /udel ueo) pouad y3 Sulnp uoldesUEL DY |1

9z553 3pod Auedwoe)
P11 34d saiuadolgd euelue]

pouad 343 10} uonIeSURLL

2707 ‘TE YrueiA papua pouad ayl 104
spelaq uondesues| Alled paie@y




—A\/

P31 38d Saizades
013051 O 92008 T J0 JyE

rarzanns Auedwes

BSSTEEEC INIC
10333310
BTN AY

'

g
taacyy

oficE ‘O ol
sauved

ory ysg B

T T T
T
TR
(siuswnsn[py sy Junouwy umopdolp Wol pASaRS apen
ani+ ¥yl ) IzIoL | uaunsnipe Sy puj Junowy dyvsl peaH qns asuadx3 Jo aimenN 2pon 19| 2q o1} Jopun pasjeidey oweu Auedwon| apen 3| | Moys |on IS
T
TESST OqIEUETU SUIG | 7 [ dIMD oF PasTICHUes Stiosu] 535
T 3
TPWOTUT ISR TS OETRY 57 TOTowY TEUTART TETRITY TPoT
| xeypauspg Calafgile] QNI+ dwwol ) ejol | juaunsnipe Sy pu| | wwawasinquwiay | [euoisiaold  [iunowy dyyol pEay gng: pEoy Ul apos 9| uopduasaq uopsesue ] sweu fuedwog| apeg o) | Wous |oN (S
]
TPIEd BUSpIATG EREEE R
| E
= 1 z
oone 03 Taimyagen DWazw 2210 | 0T00TO000% D05 UG aik030; 3580070 | A3 F93IAEg RPNy BT OSTTZ 1| 18¥D | T
U0 9WoIY| 1501030
[EIF (SRl e e | TSIOTT=TRY 57 TOToY SUSSar SWTSUT Bk
| x| pasiaen via nig anl +dvwol) [eiel | waunsnipe gy pul | uswasimquiay |euDISIACLd  [JUnowWwyY dyyol peaH qns Pray uel apano| uopduosag uoloesuel] sweu Auedwen| apel 2| Joys |oN IS
T
swosl]

97553 9pod Aurdwoy
PI1 10d S0j1adalg BUEIEE]
2367 B 04d

7TAT TE UpiE popua poliad ay3 164
51|13 UONOBESUR) | AlTd pale|ay

AN



